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TO! Y Ancel Keys

FROM: Henry Blackburn

RE: December 21 memo ﬁ

In reply to your December 21, memo, please have Rose Hilk submit a detailed breakdown of
estimated costs for Railroad death certificates and clerical costs and submit it to Dean Surbey
with a copy to me. We will somehow find the funds to cover these issues.

I assume that | will be getting the revised version of your article on longevity and fatness. You
had earlier mentioned that you were going to add a quadratic term to the analysis.

I think it is ambitious that you have put this all together for each individual population and if
the data are sufficient that would be a fine thing to do.

It's marvelous how productive you remain. Please let us know where we can help.
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